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MEMO

To:  The Honorable Waterford Township Board

From: Anthony M. Bartolotta, Supervisor e 7
Date: January 20, 2026 - 5~
Re:  Board of Review — Appoint Larry Dressell

Recently, Chief Assessor Paula Moore made me aware that Board of Review member Charles
Tornow resigned from the Board of Review due to a change in job responsibilities that would
limit his ability to attend all required trainings and meetings. We thank Mr. Tornow for his years
of service to the community in this capacity and wish him well.

With this vacancy, I respectfully request the appointment of Waterford Township resident Larry
Dressell to the Board of Review to complete the current term through December 31, 2026.

Larry has extensive professional experience spanning five decades as an attorney and CPA, as
well as real estate and mortgage experience. I had the opportunity to meet with Larry and believe
that his experience, along with his desire to serve the community and receive the training
required for Board of Review members, make him a qualified candidate to serve in this capacity.

The Township’s three-member Board of Review meets to review property assessments, hear
assessment appeals, and make any needed corrections to the assessment roll. In addition, they
may meet to be advised on assessments, assessment appeals and to sign documents, certificates,
affidavits, etc. The Board is also responsible, at its July and December sessions, to hear local
appeals on approvals and denials of homestead exemption issues. The Board members
participate in at least one training session each year.

Thank you for your consideration.

With us there are no boundaries



